Key data sources that make up the evidence base for the Core Strategy.

There is an extensive range of documents that make up the evidence base for the Core Strategy, which includes specialist data and research by other bodies, as well as the Broads Authority. Below is a list of the key documents cited directly in the Core Strategy: Submission report and website links to access them.

	The Corporate Management Plan

	The Broads Plan 2004

http://www.broads-authority.gov.uk/authority/publications/general-publications.html


	Community Plans and Local Transport Plans

	Broadland Community Plan

http://www.broadland.gov.uk/1684.asp

	Great Yarmouth Community Plan

http://www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk/planning/planning_policy/great_yarmouth_community_strategy.htm

	Norwich City Community Plan

www.norwich.gov.uk/pod/site_files/pages/introduction.html

	North Norfolk Community Plan

www.nncp.org.uk 

	South Norfolk Community Plan

http://www.south-norfolk.gov.uk/democracy/339.asp

	Waveney Community Plan

http://www.waveney.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/9F882A17-8519-47E4-ADBE-AAE7AACEFB4C/0/wlspcommunitystrategyjun04.pdf - search=%22Waveney%20community%20plan%22

	Norfolk County Council http://www.eastspace.net/norfolkambition/DisplayArticle.asp?ID=1559

	Suffolk County Council – Community Plan

http://www.suffolk.org.uk/docs/Suffolk_CS.pdf

	


	Local Transport Plans

	Norfolk County Council http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/consumption/idcplg?IdcService=SS_GET_PAGE&nodeId=3361

	Suffolk County Council 

http://www.suffolk.org.uk/docs/Suffolk_CS.pdf

	Broads Area Strategy http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/consumption/idcplg?IdcService=SS_GET_PAGE&ssDocName=NCC006915&ssSourceNodeId=&ssTargetNodeId=3361


	Key Data Sources



	English Nature

www.englishnature.gov.uk

	Broads Authority

Annual Report 

Broads Plan 2004

www.broads-authority.gov.uk

	Countryside Quality Counts

Countryside Agency

www.countryside-quality-counts.org.uk

	DEFRA

www.magic.gov.uk

	Environment Agency

www.environment-agency.gov.uk

	National Atmospheric Emissions Inventory Data Warehouse

www.naei.org.uk

	Norfolk County Council and Suffolk County Council Local Transport Plans

www.norfolkg.gov.uk
www.suffolk.gov.uk

	Norfolk County Council Transport Monitoring Report 2005

www.norfolk.gov.uk

	Census

www.statistics.gov.uk


Tests of Soundness and Broads Authority Self Assessment

When preparing the Core Strategy for submission the Authority prepared a self assessment report against the 9 tests of ‘soundness’, as is emerging as common practice. The full self assessment report is also available online under the Core Strategy - Submission consultation pages and includes reference to specific evidence under the 9 tests. More guidance on the 9 tests of soundness is available from the Planning Inspectorate. http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk/pins/index.htm
